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 Peirce Island Wastewater Treatment Facility 
 200 Peirce Island Road 
 Portsmouth, NH 03801 
 
The first meeting will be held on June 26, 2014 at 10:00 am. The second meeting will be 
held on July 14, 2014 at 1:30 pm. Representatives of the Owner and Engineer will be 
present to discuss the project.” 
 

4. Page A-1.2. Delete the final paragraph in its entirety and replace with the following: 
 

“Copies of the Contract Documents may be obtained from the Purchasing Department, 
Portsmouth  City Hall, 1 Junkins Ave, Portsmouth NH, Tel. 603-610-7227 upon payment 
of a fee of $150.00 per set, which will not be refunded.  Partial sets will not be distributed.  
All requests for mailed documents must be accompanied by an additional fee of $50.00 
to cover the cost of postage and handling.  Bidders wishing to submit a bid must 
purchase a set of Contract Documents from the City. Bids from bidders who do not 
purchase a set of Contract Documents from the City will be rejected. 
 
Any questions regarding bidding should be directed to the Purchasing Department at 
603-610-7227.  Any technical questions should be directed to Jon Pearson, AECOM 
Project Manager at 781-224-6270 or Jon.Pearson@aecom.com. All questions must be in 
writing. Questions must be received at least 7 days before the bid date.” 

 
INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS 
 

1. Page A-2.1. Delete “until 10:00 am on July 25, 2014” and replace with “until 2:00 pm on 
July 24, 2014” 

 
2. Page A-2.3. Delete the paragraph under the heading “PRE-BID CONFERENCE” in its 

entirety and replace with the following: 
 
“Two mandatory pre-bid meetings will be held. Bidders need only attend one of the pre-
bid meetings. The meetings will be held at 10:00 am on June 26, 2014 and 1:30 pm on 
July 14, 2014 at the Peirce Island Wastewater Treatment Facility, 200 Peirce Island 
Road, Portsmouth, NH 03801.” 
 

BID 
 

1. Page A-3.1. Delete “60 consecutive calendar days for final completion” and replace with 
“438 consecutive calendar days for final completion”. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

1. Page B-2.1. Delete “60 calendar days for final completion” and replace with “438 
calendar days for final completion”. 

 
SPECIAL CONDITIONS 
 

1. Page C-2.4. Item GC-62.5 Use of Explosives. Replace “Appendix A” with “Appendix B”. 
 
APPENDIX B – CITY OF PORTSMOUTH BLASTING RULES AND PROCEDURES 
 

1. Insert the attached document titled “City of Portsmouth Blasting Rules and Procedures” 
as Appendix B. 
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APPENDIX C – EXISTING SITE PIPING DRAWINGS 
 

1. Insert the attached drawings “LA-5 Grading and Drainage Plan”, “M-4 Outside Piping 
Schematic – New” and “C-6 Peirce Island WWTP Utility Plan” as Appendix C. 

 
APPENDIX D – EXISTING GRAVITY THICKENER DOME SHOP DRAWING 
 

1. Insert the attached shop drawing titled “Aluminum Dome” dated September 5, 1990 as 
Appendix D. 

 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 

1. Question:  Are “or equal” manufacturers allowed for the FRP Baffles, Weirs, and Launder 
covers?   

 
Answer:  Refer to Article 8 of the General Conditions.   

 
2. Question: Whose responsibility is it to clean out the primary clarifiers and gravity thickener 

when drained? 
 

Answer: The Contractor is responsible for dewatering and cleaning tanks that are taken 
offline. Refer to Specification Section 01015, Paragraphs 4.d and 4.i.1.7. 
 

 
 
AECOM   City of Portsmouth, NH 
July 2, 2014 Department of Public Works 
 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes and List of Attendees 
 



   

AECOM Water 
701 Edgewater Dr., Wakefield, Massachusetts 01880 
T 781.246.5200  F 781-245-6293  www.aecom.com 
 

 
Memorandum 
   

 
Job No. 60323328 

Date: June 30, 2014 

To: File (conference sign in list attached) 

From: Erik Meserve 

Subject:  City of Portsmouth, NH Bid No. 03-15 Primary Clarifier and Gravity Thickener 
Replacement Project Pre-Bid Conference 

   
 
 
In accordance with the bidding procedure stated in the Invitation to Bid, on June 26, 2014, a Pre-
Bid Conference for the Primary Clarifier and Gravity Thickener Replacement Project was held at 
the Peirce Island WWTF.  A copy of the attendees list is attached.  Following the conference a 
walkthrough of the WWTF was held.   
 
General Discussion 

Following an introduction of the representatives of the City and AECOM, AECOM presented an 
overview of the project.  The Scope of the Work was reviewed, and the following major points 
were noted: 

 
1. The bid opening date is July 25, 2014.  Bids are to be received at the Finance/Purchasing 

Department, City Hall. Bids must be written and be within a separate sealed envelope noting 
the name of the project and the bidder’s name. If bids are sent via UPS or FedEx, the bids 
must be within an envelope inside the UPS or FedEx package. 

2. The contract documents are available through the City’s Purchasing Department.       
3. It was noted that all questions during the bid phase must be provided in writing and will be 

addressed in an addendum.  No oral questions will be responded to.  Questions must be 
received at least seven days before the bid date. If required, the final addenda will be issued 
five days before the bid date. 

4. There are a number of work limitations that will be imposed on the Contractor (such as the 
number of units/pieces of equipment that can be taken off line at a time) due to the fact that 
the WWTF must maintain operation and meet permit during construction.  Specification 
Sections 01010, 01015, and 01046 identify a number of these items. 

5. Addendum No. 1 is currently being prepared. Items to be included in the addenda include the 
following: 

a. Change the number of calendar days for final completion to 438 days. 
b. Add a requirement that contractor’s that submit a bid must have purchased a set 

of plans and specs from the City. 
 
 
Questions 

Following the project overview, a question and answer period was held.  The questions asked 
and the answers provided are as follows: 
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Q1: Have the vendors named in the specifications confirmed that delivery of the gravity 
thickener mechanism within 16 weeks after approved shop drawings is possible? 
 
A1: Yes. 
 
Q2: Are there limitations as to crane placement on the site? 
  
A2: The limitations associated with crane placement are related to the United States Coast 

Guard (USCG) navigation lights and maintenance of plant operations. Crane placements 
should be reviewed with both the USCG and plant staff to confirm acceptability. 

 
Q3: Whose responsibility is it to clean out the primary clarifiers and gravity thickener when 

drained? 
 
A3: This question will be addressed via addendum. 
 
Q4: Are the bypass pumps required to be manned 24 hours a day? 
 
A4: No. They are required to be tied into the existing WWTF SCADA system to alert City staff 

and also automatically contact the Contractor if problems occur. 
 
Q5: Is the visible crack in the weir wall of Primary Clarifier No. 1 part of the bid item 

associated with concrete repair? 
 
A5: No, the crack in the primary clarifier is part of the lump sum bid item. The intent of the 

concrete repair bid item is for work that is not visible while the tanks are in service that 
will be identified during construction. 

 
Q6: Can the time bids are due be changed to 2 PM? 
 
A6: This question will be addressed via addendum. 
 
Q7: Are there disadvantaged business enterprise and prevailing wage requirements on this 

project? 
 
A7: No. 
 
Q8: Can the reimbursement costs of electric power associated with the bypass pumps be a 

separate bid item? 
 
A8: This question will be addressed via addendum. 
 
Q9: Will a bid item be added for ledge removal? 
 
A9: This question will be addressed via addendum. 
 
Q10: Is the existing grout in the bottom of the clarifiers and thickener to be replaced? 
 
A10: No. The condition of the grout will be examined once the tanks are out of service, and if 

needed, repairs will be done under the concrete repair bid item. 
 
Q11: Are any new borings required to be done as part of the project? 
 
A11: A new observation well is required to be installed, but no other borings are required. 
 
 







 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix B - City of Portsmouth Blasting Rules and Procedures 











 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix C – Existing Site Piping Drawings 









 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Appendix D – Existing Gravity Thickener Dome Shop Drawing 
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